Jones & Yates

OIL PRODUCERS & OPERATORS — OIL LEASES & ROYALTIES — DRILLING BLOCKS

Box 464 — Phones: Office 238, Res. 347
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

Fovember 23, 1939

0il Conservation Commission
¢/o Roy 0. Yarbrough
Eobbs, MNew Mexico

Dear iir. Yarbrough:

In reply to your letter of Lovember 20, relative
to the bond and intention to drill (form C16l), I am
enclosing a copy of the notice of intention to drill, filed
with your department Cctéber 14, 1969. FKindly return said
notice as soon as you have examined same.

Regarding the drilling-bond on the State No.Z2
B 5524, I am enclosing a copy of a letter from Cil Conservdion
Commission, Santa Fe, dated October 3, 19%9, in which said
0il Conservation Commission released prior §5,000 bond and
acknowledged =nd approved £10,0C0 blanket bond furnished by
Martin Yates IIIX.

Kindly advise me if the:e is eny additional
information which I can furnish which wi2l be of any help
in clearing up these two matters.

Very truly yours,
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Martin Yates IIf
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